

## Curriculum Vitae



### Profile:

First class honours Bachelor's Degree, in Modern Languages and Literature and Celta-qualified teacher with over 20 years' teaching mainly General English, from Young learners to Adults, exam preparation and examiner for KET, PET, FCE, CAE and BEC experience. Fluent in Italian and B1 level of French. A dedicated and experienced EFL English Mother Tongue teacher with strong communication and assessment skills. Patient and goal-oriented with a drive to educate new learners in the English language. Proven abilities in working with a wide range of age levels providing appropriate and creative instruction.

### Professional Experience

#### Teacher Trainer

CLIL for Land project :Istituto Comprensivo Chieti 3, Abruzzo, Italy , 2017 Teacher Trainer seminars on CLIL methodology applied to lessons on Earthquakes.

#### Director Of Studies

Powerschool Languages Chieti Scalo, Abruzzo, Italy 2017-2018 Observation and support of teachers, ensuring their performance is of the highest standard to ensure the students obtain the maximum benefit.

Promote and involve teachers in teacher training programmes.

Establish and maintain open communication between the centre, clients and Head Office. Interviews for new personnel and general courses organisation.

#### State School English Language Teacher

Istituto Comprensivo Collecervino Pescara Italy 2011- Teaching classes of 26 students, 11-14 year olds and Cambridge Exam preparations Istituto Comprensivo Cepagatti – Rosciano, Pescara, Abruzzo, Italy. 2010-2011 English Language Teacher of students 11-14 years of age.

Liceo Linguistico G.Marconi, Pescara Italy. 2005-2006 English language supply teacher, (14-18 years of age).

Istituto Tecnico Commerciale Alessandrini, Montesilvano, Abruzzo, Italy. 2005-2006 English Language supply teacher (14-18 years of age).

Istituto Tecnico Commerciale Aterno – Pescara- Italy. 2005-2006 English language supply teacher (14 – 18 years of age).

Liceo Scientifico Galileo Galilei – Pescara – Italy. 2003 English language supply teacher (14-18 years of age).

#### Private school English Language Teacher

Ugo Foscolo Middle School, Pescara, Italy. 2000-2001 2007-2008 EFL teacher for adult evening courses.

Associazione Britannia – Pescara, Italy. 1999-2001 EFL teacher for adult evening courses.

Beata V. Del Carmine - Liceo della Comunicazione, Chieti, Abruzzo Italy. 1997-2010 Teaching classes of 26 students, 12-18 year olds and Cambridge Exam preparations.

E.Ravasco , Middle School , Viale Bovio Pescara Abruzzo Italy. 1997-1998 English language supply teacher. (11-13 years of age) .

### Incompany Teaching:

Cellulose Converting Solutions -Città Sant'Angelo, PE Italy 2012-2019 Incompany EFL teacher, General English for managers/engineers

Mario De Cecco Dynamic work - San Giovanni Teatino CH Italy. 2011-2012 Incompany EFL teacher, General English for managers.

Cellulose Converting Solutions, Elice, Pescara, Italy. 2010-2018 Incompany EFL teacher, General English for managers.

SEM , Val Di Sangro, Chieti, Italy. 1997-1998 Incompany EFL teacher, Business English for managers.

### Exam Preparation and Examiner

ITC Collecovino Middle School, Pescara, Italy. 2011-2018 Teacher for preparation of Trinity Examinations , KET exams.

Istituto Professionale A.Volta, Montesilvano, Abruzzo , Italy. 2015-2016 Teacher for preparation of PET Cambridge exams.

Liceo D'Ascanio, Montesilvano, Abruzzo, Italy.

Teacher for preparation of PET, FCE, Cambridge exams 2013 Liceo Scientifico E.Fermi, Sulmona, Abruzzo, Italy. 2009-2010 Teacher for preparation of PET, FCE, Cambridge exams.

Liceo G.B Vico, Chieti, Abruzzo, Italy. 2009-2010 Teacher for preparation of PET, FCE, Cambridge exams.

Athena Docet Language School, Pescara, Abruzzo, Italy. 2006-2010 Examiner for KET, PET, FCE, CAE, BEC exams.

Cambridge Institute Lanciano, Chieti, Abruzzo, Italy. 2004-2005 Examiner Preparation course for KET, PET, FCE, CAE, BEC exams.

London School Of Economics for BAC Travel, ROME, Italy. 2001-2002 Teacher for preparation of Trinity College exams.

Scuola Media Mazzini, Middle school, Pescara, Italy. 1997-1998 Teacher for preparation of Trinity College exams.

Scuola Media B.Croce, Middle school, Pescara, Italy. 1997-1998 Teacher for preparation of Trinity College exams.

### Study Holidays

Freelance EFL teacher and Organiser of own full immersion courses abroad. 2013-present Organiser and Tutor of small private groups of full immersion courses in the UK,/ USA. BAC Travel International Srl, Rome, Italy. 1998-2001 Tutor and DOS for student courses in the UK, ages 15-22 with Trinity exam preparation.

### Translator/Interpreting

Girobasket, Giro dell'Italia del Basket, Chieti, Abruzzo, Italy. 2007 Interpreter for the players and journalists during the interviews.

Ladies First Transnational Project, Pescara, Abruzzo, Italy. 2006 Conference Interpretation.

Terra International Conference, Pescara, Abruzzo, Italy. 1997 Conference Interpretation

Medium Marketing Company, Pescara, Abruzzo, Italy. 1996-1997 Translator of marketing texts.

Vittorio Ursini Snc, Bed linen manufacturers, Pescara, Italy. 1991-1992 Bilingual secretary and Interpreter for international fairs.

### Education

CELTA University of Cambridge ESOL certificate, International House, Rome, 2018

Four week face-to-face intensive course at Athena Docet Pescara, Italy.

CLIL course and Teacher training certified by British Council, Milan, Italy. 2015

DELTA, course International House Rome, Italy. 2003-2004 Fully attended course completion .

DELTA, pre- course preparation International House, Rome, Italy. 2003

Certified to teach French in Italian State Schools, Abruzzo Region, Italy. 2002

Certified to teach English in Italian State Schools, Abruzzo Region, Italy. 2000  
Post degree course on Teaching of Modern Languages, Tor Vergata, Rome, Italy. 1997  
First class honours, BSc Modern Languages and Literature, 108/110, 1997 4 year  
degree course held at University G. D'Annunzio, Pescara, Abruzzo, Italy.  
A- Levels English, Italian-Cardinal Heenan High School, Leeds, Yorkshire, UK. 1989 O  
levels – Cardinal Heenan High School, Leeds, Yorkshire, UK. 1983 (English, Italian,  
French, Maths, Art and English literature.)

### Training

CLIL Essentials: Consolidating Good CLIL practice. Avezzano, Abruzzo, 2018 A 36  
hour course on updates on CLIL methodology with Peeter Mehisto University of  
London.

Transatlantic Educators Dialogues, University of Illinois, USA. 2013-2015 Online  
conversations with 30 countries on new innovative teaching methodologies in EFL  
teaching and non.

Learn, Create and Perform Innovations in Language Teaching and Performance 2017  
Trinity College London, certificate of attendance, half day training.

How to teach Art through CLIL, Formazione CLIL, University of Aquila, Abruzzo. 2017  
Eight hour training course.

Teacher training for Public School enrollment, Istituto Manthonè Pescara, Italy . 2011  
Methodologies, Longman, BBC , Chieti, Abruzzo, Italy. 2000 Conference on  
Technological Innovations used in Teaching, Chieti, Abruzzo 1999 Child Psychology in  
teaching languages, Anglo Baby School, Pescara, Italy 1991 Remedial Teaching at  
Cardinal Heenan High School, Leeds, UK. 1983.

### University Teaching.

CEL, English Language Teacher/Expert, at CLA - University G.D'Annunzio, 2021  
Chieti, Pescara-Italy.

Scientific English Language Teacher, University G. D'Annunzio, Chieti, Italy. 1997-1998  
ESP teacher and examiner of Scientific English for University medical students.

### Core Qualifications:

I believe to be enthusiastic and professional and have great communication and presentation  
skills. I have the ability to motivate students and have them enjoy learning. I am computer  
literate and have taught online professionally for some years. I have strong communicability  
and interpersonal skills. I am organized, energetic, committed and have a creative approach  
to tasks.